

Highlights from the February 18, 2015 Safety Committee Meeting

Facilitator: Robert Riffle

11:12 am call to order.

Members Present: Robert Riffle, Valentina Purtell, Robyn Udell, Debbie Valentine, Tami Oh, Marcia Jeffredo

Members Absent: Steve Banneck, Karen Cant, Marla McBride, April Guajardo, Shirley Smith, Alex Bernal

District/campus radio project status: New combination digital/analog installation scheduled for Friday for Maintenance & Operations staff to test.

ASCIP report status from March 2014 inspection: Deans and M&O staff steadily making corrections and/or repairs.

For Safety Meeting Minutes are posted at J:\Safety Meeting, or use this hyperlink: [Minutes](#)

One Time Funding Subcommittee: Robert Riffle, Robyn Udell, Marcia Jeffredo and Debbie Valentine will meet Wednesday, March 4th to go over one time funding requests from Planning & Budget Committee.

Fire extinguisher training will be held March 16th & 18th.

Morning and evening shelter in place drills February 26th.

Adjourned at 12:00 pm

Next meeting: Wednesday, March 18th, 11:00am -12:00pm